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Judge Christian Hummel {" /0 (VF "‘f‘\g‘é

- Federal Magistrate Judge

445 Broadway, Room 411

Albany, N.Y. 12207-2926 Us. D'STEETNCOUHT
D. Y.
October 12, 2017. FILED _
OCT 16 2017
Dear Judge Hummel, LAWRENCE K. BAERMAN, CLERK
ALBANY

There are a humber of victims who after almost 9 years have not received one single cent
reimbursement from the receiver, while many have the luxury of cashing 12 checks.

| sent an email to the Receiver September 11™ asking for an explanation. It is now Oct 12, Mr. Brown's
reply is enclosed.

Why are we being treated as though we are the criminals? Haven't we been hurt enough!

As a group of us speak with each other, we would all appreciate it if we could get an answer and receive
our share and have this nightmare come to an end.

Yours sincerely,

Lesley L
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lesley levy
N —
From: William J. Brown <WBrown@phillipslytle.com>
| Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:31 AM
To: lesley levy’
| Subject: RE:
Flag Status: Flagged
Lesley,

While we do not give out personal information over the Internet or the telephone, your claim, like many others, is under .
review. | will be sending you a letter in the next few days describing some information we uncovered about your claims.
in arcder to give you an opportunity to comment,

i Bill

Wiltiam J. Brown
Partner

Ei o

One Canalside

125 Main Street
Buffalo, NY 14203-2887
Phone 716 847 7089
Mobile 817 864 8740
Fax 716 852 6100

340 Madison Avenue

17th Floor

New York, NY 10173-1922
Phone 212 508 0414
Mobiie 917 B64 8740

Fax 212 308 9079
www.phillipslytle.com
Bawnicad vCard

This electronic transmission and any attachments hereto are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and .
may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you have reason to believe
that yeu are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notlfied that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in

treliance on the contents of this electronic transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have reason to believe that you have received this
transmission in error, please notify immediately by return e-mait and delete and destroy this communication.

WARNING: E-mail communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free, The recipient of this communicaticn
should check this e-mail and each attachment for the presence of viruses. The sender does not accept any fiability for any errors or omissions
in the content of this electronic communication which arises as a result of e- mall transmission.
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